NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc/ The Boy Who Cried Wolf

Applicant Requested Amount: $80,000
Appropriation Request Amount: $41,600

Executive Summary of Request
Funding is for performances of "The Boy Who Cried Wolf" at schools throughout Jefferson County.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ ]Yes [m No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

-G Itw S3

mary ponéor Signature Amount Date

District

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

- Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc/ "The Boy Who Cried Wolf"

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $

District 2 N\ - $ /

District 3 / Vl/lm/’ / / /MM $ M 00

District 4 WQQ/\@(\SLJ? /KJ% $ ]LQOD

District 5 $

District 6 $

District 7 S

District 8 _oz,__,% gt % @%‘g $“ﬂ} & OO

District 9

$ ~
District 10 ;‘///{/;’/M /W _$ %80d
District 11 K;Qvtmg [/DI/W\M-K s Y&goO0

District 12 ‘ ﬂ @M $ C'Q B&

District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $
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Applicant/Program:
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc/ "The Boy Who Cried Wolf"

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 s $
District 17 $ _?Z,éf’éf =
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant OrganizationCommonwealth Theatre Center, Inc

Program Name and Request Amount T he Boy Who Cried Wolf, $80,000

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

es

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

D
(/2]

e

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

D
w

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

[0

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

[42]

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

(2]

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Z < <
e
|

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? Yes
Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? W
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? es
Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program? es

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Z|
4]
w >

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

=
>

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

<
o0 >

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included? e
Is the IRS Form W-9 included? Yes
Is the IRS Form 990 included? Yes

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do 50)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

SifilE

Prepared by: John Torsky Date: Aug 31, 2016

4| Page
Effective May 2016



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

{as listed on: hitp://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records)

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1123 Payne Street, Louisville, KY 40204

Website: www.commonwealththeatre.org

Applicant Contact: Margaret Phillips Title: Grants Manager

Phone: 502-589-0084 Email: margaret@commonwealththeatre.org
Financial Contact;: ' Donna Adams Title: Business Manager

Phone: 502-589-0084 Email: donna@commonwealththeatre.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Not held this year.

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s):

Louisville Metro Schools

Council District(s): Attached

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: "The Boy Who Cried Wolf," adapted by Geraldine Ann Snyder

Zip Code(s): Attached

Total Request: (§) 80,000

‘ Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) ‘ 51,000

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
B Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

IEIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter

r!] Current Year Projected Budget

[_i_] List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits
[E] current financial statement

[8] Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

[B] Articles of Incorporation

I:I Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

I:] Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

[&] RS Form w9

[ Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

EI Annual audit (if required by organization)

[ Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
[B] staff including the 3 highest paid staff

sheet if necessary.

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

F Amounf: () 110,000

SOU rce: Exlernal Agency Fund: Drama through Hi

SGUY"‘CE? ) External Agency Fund: Drama for Learning: High-Risk Youth
Sl i

SOU{CE: : { External Agency Fund: Closing the Early Childhood Learning Gap

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [H]Yes [ ] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? Iil Yes [:] No

Amount: ($)

Arﬁounta{S) , 'k
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Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Following 10 years of collaboration, Walden Theatre & Biue Apple Players, each founded in 19786, merged on January 1,
2015, successfully consolidating unduplicated & complementary programs, unduplicated stakeholders, and proven
outcomes. As Commonwealth Theatre Center (CTC), the new organization’s mission is developing youth and our
community through excellence in comprehensive theatre education and performance. Under the umbrella of CTC, the
subsets of Walden Theatre Conservatory & Blue Apple Outreach maintain distinct elements while speaking with one
voice to provide a continuum of learning, ranging from introductory to professional theatre training, offering many youth
and families their first theatre experiences.

Decades of research show that students of all abilities involved in theatre have stronger gains in reading, writing &
problem-solving as well as greater empathy & tolerance for others. CTC provides unique, outcomes-based theatre
programs in the midst of diminished access to art both in school & out of school, annually engaging approx. 48,000 youth
(PreK-12) from 283 area schools, including 83% of JCPS Title 1 schools, and 5,800 adults.

CTC's touring productions in schools annually engage area students with quality plays & musicals performed by
professional actors in underserved areas. In Fiscal Year 2016, CTC provided 106 touring performances of plays written
and performed by CTC staff to more than 32,000 students and 1,700 aduits, addressing a range of subjects and
challenges, including "Johnny Appleseed," generously funded by the Louisville Metro Council's Neighborhood
Development Fund. Performed in schools by professionals, CTC's touring productions expand access and reduce busing,
and include lesson plans and take-home resources to further enrich learning. For most students, it is their first exposure
to professional theatre.

*My kids have special needs, and it is important to have these opportunities to experience theater. Most of their parents
are scared to take them to public performances out of fear that they will disturb others. Without school performances, my
kids would never get this experience.”—Teacher Evaluation, "Johnny Appleseed"” musical (Fall 2015)

Blue Apple Outreach's workshops and residencies provide drama-based educational opportunities for the most at-risk.
These programs provide student-centered curricula to improve literacy and other vital academic and developmental skills.
Our extensive preschool curriculum is unmatched by other local groups, as evidenced by other groups seeking us as
partners to teach this age group (National Center for Families Learning, JCPS and others). We also provide Professional
Development for educators, social workers & professionals, including a new, fully grant-funded, expert-led Early
Childhood Learning seminar this year that CTC will open to other area arts educators.

“It's very important for teachers to develop new skills to help students to learn to better express themselves through the
arts/drama. Teachers are not offered this type of training/professional development in any other settings,” said one
teacher after attending @ CTC Early Childhood Education Professional Development session last year.

Through Walden Theatre Conservatery, we reach and sustain 500+ individual students each year. The Conservatory
program provides in-depth, muilti-year classes and student performances that engage youth in acting, directing,
playwriting, stagecraft and more. Our Shakespeare education program, among the most comprehensive in the nation,
culminates each year in the Young American Shakespeare Festival, the oldest and largest youth Shakespeare festival in
the nation. The Conservatory will complete the Shakespeare canon next spring, one of the few companies in the country
to do so.

“Our sons are now excited about theatre. Not only do they want to perform in plays, they also want to see plays of all
kinds: One-act, 10-min., elevator, mystery, and even opera ... They discuss not only the basics of the play and whether or
not they enjoyed it, but details of plot development and characterization ... Their Conservatory classes have helped them
become more appreciative, attentive, enthusiastic, and educated audience members.” — Parent of children with learning
challenges
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Project Start Date: August 1, 2016. Project End Date: December 31, 2016. Program Summary: Louisville Metro Council's generous
support will be used to underwrite partial costs of CTC's original touring musical created by Geraldine Ann Snyder (co-founder of Blue
Apple Players), "The Boy Who Cried Wolf." This educational program addresses multiple areas of academic standards, including math,
science, literacy, history, culture and music. The themes of this program will also engage students in an exploration of such timeless
values as honesty and responsibility. The program includes 1) In-school performances of "The Boy Who Cried Wolf" to students across
Metro Louisville; 2) lesson pians for teachers to use in the classroom before/after the performance to reinforce academic standards, and 3)
take-home family activity guides to continue learning as well as the provision of links to other local resources for lifelong learning. "The Boy
Who Cried Wolf," a longtime favorite of young audiences across the region, recounts Aesop’s fable of a youth given the important task of
guarding the village's flock of sheep. Filled with memorable characters, "The Boy Who Cried Wolf' will be further enhanced by a mix of
fresh ideas from Director Hallie Dizdarevic, including original Latin-themed songs, Latin-themed choreography, and much more.

Program Dates: This live musical production will take place during October and November 2016. The program schedule includes in-school
performances in addition to educational activities in the classroom before and after the performance. Following confirmation of funding,
exact dates of each in-school performance will be re-confirmed with notification to participating schools and Council members.

Client Population: The program will serve students (K-5), their families and teachers across Metro Louisville. Each performance will
engage an average of 500-1,000 students and teachers. The program will be of significant benefit to struggling students with
transportation and economic challenges that limit access to arts and other educational enrichment. Prior performance surveys
demonstrate that 70% of students are experiencing live, professional theatre for the first time. This experience is the leading predictor of

participation in the arts as an adult, building generations of arts supporters.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The itemized budget for this project is attached and included in Section 5. No funds will
be re-granted or used for sub-grantees. Funding will be used for the expense of $1,600
per each in-school performance. Please find attached a list of each scheduled school
performance requested by Council members and schools (to date). This support is vital
for schools already facing deep budget cuts, particularly with more than 60,000 JCPS
students and their families living at or below the poverty level. Metro Council funding will
be used to leverage matching funding from private donors for the balance of the project's
costs. Metro funding for in-school performances will further save schools busing costs
since students will not need to be transported to a theatre space, losing hours of
out-of-school time.

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: Hf this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not applicable.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v' Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

[@ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s

process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
CTC is at the forefront of educational arts evaluation with published studies in national
education journals (“Becoming the Story in the Joyful World of ‘Jack and the Beanstalk,” Dr.
Kathryn F. Whitmore, Language Arts, Volume 93, Number 1, September 2015) as well as
successful evaluation techniques used as national models by the prestigious Wallace
Foundation and others. CTC utilizes evaluation in its Walden Theatre Conservatory and Blue
Apple Outreach to assess outcomes, progress toward goals, and to inform improvements in our
programs.

Benefits of "The Boy Who Cried Wolf" project to be measured include:

--75% or more of educators reporting that the program helped to teach academic standards,
providing examples,

--75% or more of educators reporting that the project was a productive use of school-day time,
--60% or more of educators reporting that students showed increased awareness of the value
of the arts in the classroom and other areas of their lives, and

--40% of teachers using the lesson plan to reinforce classroom learning.

Data to quantify benefits/outcomes will be obtained through online surveys to students,
educators and parents. Student outcomes will be obtained through self-reporting and
information from teachers.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

With theatre, by nature, a collaborative endeavor, CTC models "working with others" throughout
its programming. This enhances quality, addresses community needs and diversifies financial
support. CTC continually seeks to establish and/or strengthen its collaborative relationships,
including a grant received in Fiscal Year 2016 (renewed in FY17) from Kosair Charities through
the Fund for the Arts to provide comprehensive theatre outreach programs to the entire student
population (100% disability/special needs) at Summit Academy. Examples of other recent
community partnerships include receiving a grant from the Horseshoe Foundation (new source
of funding) to provide early childhood learning to 397 youth enrolled in Head Start and the
Children’s Academy Early Learning Center in Floyd County, IN; our work with Louisville Visual
Art to provide arts experiences & learning in schools & community centers; projects with the
University of Louisville; New Albany Housing Authority; Olmsted Academy South and other
JCPS schools. Additional collaborations include the work of CTC Managing Director Alison
Huff, Board President of ACA (Arts & Culture Alliance), who is part of the community-wide Arts
Master Plan steering committee and on the Collective Impact Advisory Committee. This
particular project will be enhanced through CTC's ongoing partnerships with JCPS through the
Cultural Consortium and our strong partnerships with schools to ensure that the schedule,
program content, take-home material and all facets of the program maximize educational
impact and student development.

Page 5
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THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 38,375 187,253 22562
B: Rent/Utilities 0 9,330 9,330
C: Office Supplies 400 1,950 2,350
D: Telephone 0 1,200 1,200
E: In-town Travel 0 1,000 1,000
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List) 0 0 0]
G: Professional Service Contracts 31,850 17,000 48,850
H: Program Materials 0 0 0
l: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List) 0 0 0
Machinery & Equipment 0 0 0
K: Capital Project 0 0 0
L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List) 9,375 56,267 65,642
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 80,000 274,000 354,000
% of Program Budget 23 % 77 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government $19,000

United Way 0

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) $255,000

Fees Collected from Program Participants 0

Other {please specify) 0
#+1$274,000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Schools (Program Space/Educators) 2 O , OOO M a I"ket COSt

Total Value of In-Kind 20,000

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: AUgUSt 1 , 2016

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [H] YES []

If YES, please explain:
N/A

Page 7
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Commonwealth Theatre Center: Educational Musical: The Boy Who Cried Wolf
Budget Detail: Other Expenses
Metro NDF FY17

Project Expenses | Proposed Metro Fund

Costumes $1,000 $5,750 $6,750
Sets/Props $475 $3,361 $3,836
Background Screening | $50 $105 $155
Printing/Reproduction | $450 $4,882 $5,332
Fuel $S900 $100 $1,000
Vehicle Maintenance SO $1,121 $1,121
IT SO $651 S651
Advertising/Marketing | SO $7,750 $7,750
Classroom Supplies & SO $2,361 $2,361
Refreshments

Licenses & Royalties $6,500 $3,626 $10,126
Photography SO $620 $620
Business Insurance SO $3,410 $3,410
Service & Maintenance | SO $9,300 $9,300
Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance | $O $3,000 $3,000
Costs

Memberships & SO $2,170 $2,170
Professional

Development

Building Supplies SO $1,550 $1,550
Service Charges S0 $1,860 $1,860
Depreciation S0 $4,650 54,650
Total $9,375 $56,267 $65,642

Please note that there was not a line item included in Section 5 (Program/Project Budget Summary)
for “Volunteer Contribution and Other In-Kind.” CTC anticipates an in-kind donation of approximately
$20,000 by participating schools for program space and educators’ time (estimated market value).



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

1

2,

10.

11,

1.
2,
3.
4,

5.

By 5|gnm Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

Standard Certifications

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

CTC staff member Annie Smith's mother, Marilyn Givan, is a Louisville Metro Gov't employee.

| certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that 1 am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end

Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award pericd that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national arigin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA} and makes reasonable accommodations.

4
Signature of Legal Signatory: (_SA/ ‘\; N T Date: | 8/25/16

A
Legal Signatory: (please print): | Alison Huff Title: | Managing Director
Phone: {502-589-0084 Extension: | 304 Email: |alison@commonwealththeatre.org
Page 8
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List of Council Member School

Performances, as of August 24, 2016.

District 3 — Mary Woolridge

3 Schools = $4,800
1. Schaffner Elementary — 40216
2. Cane Run Elementary — 40211
3. Mill Creek Elementary — 40216

District 4 — David Tandy
1 school = $1,600
1. Byck Elementary — 40212

District 5 — Cheri Bryant Hamilton
4 Schools = $6,400
1. Young Elementary — 40212
2. King Elementary — 40211
3. Atkinson Elementary — 40212
4. Portland Elementary — 40212

District 7 — Angela Leet
7 Schools = $11,200
1. Walden School — 40207
Waldorf School — 40222
Wilder Elementary — 40222
Bowen Elementary — 40242
Holy Trinity — 40207
St. Albert the Great — 40222
Portland Christian School — 40242

Nov v s L

District 8 — Tom Owen
1 School = $1,600
1. Bloom Elementary — 40204

District 9 — Bill Hollander
1 School = $1,600
1. Chenoweth Elementary — 40207

District 10 — Pat Mulvihill

3 Schools = $4,800
1. Camp Taylor Elementary — 40213
2. St. Stephen Martyr — 40217
3. Brooklawn USPIRITUS - 40218

COMMONWEALTH

~~~~~~ - CENTER ——

BLUE APPLE
OQUTREACH

. WALDEN THEATRE
CONSERVATORY




District 11 - Kevin Kramer
3 schools = $4,800
1. Cochrane Elementary — 40299
2. Jeffersontown Elementary — 40299
3. Academy For Individual Excellence — 40299

District 12 - Rick Blackwell
7 schools = $11,200

1. Shacklette Elementary — 40258
Kerrick Elementary — 40216
Greenwood Elementary — 40258
Johnsontown Road Elementary — 40272
Notre Dame Academy — 40216
St. Paul Parish School — 40258
Sanders Elementary — 40258

NounkwN

District 17 — Glen Stuckel
2 Schools = $3,200
1. Chancey Elementary — 40241
2. Zachary Taylor Elementary — 40241

District 23 - James Peden

4 schools = $6,400
1. Laukhuf Elementary — 40229
2. Wilt Elementary — 40229
3. Smyrna Traditional — 40228
4. Luhr Elementary — 40228



8/31/2016

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.

General Information

Organization Number

Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

0069447

COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

4/30/1976
4/30/1976
6/24/2016

1123 PAYNE ST
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

CHARLES N. SEXTON
1123 PAYNE STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

Brad Keeton
Mark Robich

Amy Fitzgerald
Joseph M. [ egel

Christy Henderson

David Brown

Kristen Riddick

Tracy Karem
Alison Huff

Patti Clare

Carrie Nath

David Phillips
Michele Koch

[ Tanner Watkins

Susan Cohen
Robert Strobo

Vickie Wesley
Tim Horton

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

NANCY N SEXTON
EDWARD F VERMILLION

JOHN G CARROLL

Director
Director
Director

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/( S(ilthcjl 5c4b0dj qo5jf4iOkg) Y/default.aspx ?path=ftsearch&id=00694478ct=09&cs=99998
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B Address any reply te: PO, Box#%& Clnclnnati, Ohio 45201 >

" ’ .  Depastment of the Trousury

Inquiries may be directed to:
Dale Pepper by calling 513-684-3578

" PDistriet Directer
Internal Revenue Service
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1. — E?B ‘E‘p-;‘f}“{}:;_‘:.’,,.h

.CIN EO TIZ25

Walden Theatre
me DT e 1123 Payne Street
P o ‘ Louisville, Kentucky 40204

-

Based on information supplied, and agsuming your operations will
bs as dtated in your applicatidn for fecognition of exempiion, we
have determinad you ars exempt from Faderal income tax under section
80L(c){3) of the Internal Reévenuse Cods,.

Ws have further determined you are not a privats foundation within
the meaning of section 509{a) of the Code, because you are an ’
organization described in seotion .

You are not liable for social seourity (FICA) taxes uonless you
file a waiver of exemption certiricate as providsd in the Federal
Insurance Contribitions Aét. You are not liable for the taxes imposed
under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act {FUTA).

Since you are not a private foundation, you are not subject to
the exciss taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, yoeu are not
automatically exempt from other Federal sexcise tdxés. If you have any
guestions about exoise, employment, or other Federal taxes, pleasé .,
let us know.

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in seclion
170 of the Cods. Baguests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifis to
you or for your use are deductibls for Federal estate and gift tax
purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sactionb 20585,
2108, and 2522 of the Coda.

If your purposes, sharacter, or method of operation is changed,
please let us kinow so we can consider the effeot of the changé on
your exempt status., Also, you should inform us of all changes in your
name or address.

(Over Form L-173 (Rev. 8«-} 2




4 . I . . i g N

et -

Ir your gross recoipls each year are normally more than $5.000,
you are required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt
From Income Tax, by the 15th day of the rifth morth after the end
of your annual accounting period. The lav imposes a ponalty of $10
a day, up to a maximum of $5,000, for failure to file a return on tima,
You are not required to file Federal income tax returns unieas
you are subject to the tax on unrelated buginess income wnder section
$11 of the Code. Xf you are subject to this itax, you musi file an income
tax return on Form 980-T. In this letter we are not determining whether
any of your prasenit or proposed activitiss are unrelated trade or -
business as defined in section 513 of the Cods.
You need an suployer identificatioh number even if you have no
employees. If an employer identification number was not sntered on
your gpplication, a number will be agsigned to you and you will be
adviged of it. Please use that number on all returns you file and in
2l correspondence with ths Internal Revenue Service.

Pleage keep this determination letter in your psraanent records.
" Sincersly yours,

"o District Directér

Form, £-178 (Rev, 8-73)




Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

P.0O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: MAY 28 2014

Walden Theatre Corporation

ification Number:

Person to Contact - ID Number:

1123 Payne Street Ms. Wan ~ 0203398
Louisville, KY 40204 Contact Telephone Number:
: - 877-829-5500 Toll-Free

Form 990 Required:
Yes’

KT, ?\

v AN
Dear Sir or Madam: |

In your letter dated March 25, 2014, you requested classification as a public charity
described in section(s) 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)V]) of the Internal Revenue Code.

In our letter dated July 1977, we determined that you were exempt under section
501(c)(3) of the Code. We further determined that you weren’t a private foundation and
you were classified as a public charity described in section 509(a)(3) of the Code.

Based on the information you provided, we determined you meet the requirements for
classification as a public charity described in section(s) 509(a)(1) and 170(b)}{){A)VD) of
the Code. Accordingly, we have updated your public charity status in our records as you

requested,

Since your exempt status wasn't under consideration, you continue to be classified as an
organization exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Code.

Grantors and contributors may generally rely on this determination of your foundation
status unless the Internal Revenue Service publishes notice that you are no fonger
recognized as tax exempt or classified as a public charity in the Internal Revenue

- Bulletin. However, if a grantor or contributor takes any action, or fails to take any action,

" which causes you to lose your exempt status or causes you to be reclassified as a

private foundation, that party cannot rely on this determination. Furthermore, a
coniributor or grantor who knows that the Internal Revenue Service has notified you of
" . any change in your exempt status or foundation status cannot rely on this determination,

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c)(3) Public
Charities, for helpful information about your responsibilities as an exempt organization.

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your exempt status andfor
foundation,statust you should keep it with your permanent records.

Letter 4425 (Rev. §-2011)
Gatalog Number 52256W




Pags 2

Name: tre Corporation
EIN:

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose namém t@lé‘pﬁm
number are shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely,

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements '

Enclosure; S
Publication 4221-PC ..

leaaa - eae

Letter 4425 {Rev. 5-2011)
Calalog Number 52256W .




Commonwealth Theatre Center
FY2017 BUDGET

EARNED INCOME

Single Tickets 50,000
Group Sales 4,000
Touring 30,000
Conservatory Tuition / Fees 464,000
Outreach Education Fees 44,000
Concessions 4,000
Rental Income 1,500
Royalties 300
Program Advertisements 5,000
Miscellaneous 1,000
TOTAL EARNED INCOME 603,800
CONTRIBUTED INCOME
Government (State & Metro) 94,367
Fund for the Arts 141,000
Foundations 190,000
Corporations 30,000
Individuals 85,000
Events 26,000
In-kind 10,000
TOTAL CONTRIBUTED INCOME 576,367
TOTAL INCOME 1,180,167
EXPENSE
Management & General 132,044
Fundraising 76,267
Program Service 929,999
TOTAL EXPENSE 1,138,310
NET GAIN/LOSS 41,857



COMMONWEALTH

Susan Osmanski Cohen [T2,Y2]
Norton Healthcare Children’s Hospital Foundation,
CENTER — \ P

BLUE APPLE
QUTREACH

WALDEN THEATRE
CONSERVATORY

FY2017 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Development & Marketing Cte.
OFFICERS:
Tracy Karem [T2,Y2]

Brad Keeton (President) [T2,Y2]* Louisville Public Media, Corporate Marketing Rep.
Stoll Keenon Ogden, Partner

Development & Marketing Cte.

Executive Cte.(Chair) / Finance Cte.

Michele Koch [T2,Y3]

Mark Robich (Vice President) [T2,Y1] Humana, Communications & Diversity Outreach
Fifth Third Bank, VP & Dir. of Business Development

Programming Cte.
Executive Cte./ Development & Marketing Cte. (Chair)

David Phillips [T2,Y1]

Tim Horton, CPA (Treasurer) [T1,Y2] SinglePoint Solutions, Senior Account Executive

Brown-Forman, Sr. Financial Analyst

Development & Marketing Cte.

Finance Cte. (Chair)

Robert P. Strobo [T2,Y1]

Republic Bank & Trust, VP & Associate Counsel
DIRECTORS:

Patti Clare [T2,Y1]
Neel-Schaffer, Senior Planner

Finance Cte.

Vickie Wesley [T2,Y2]
RE/MAX Properties East, Realtor

Finance Cte.

Programming Cte.

* T=Term; Y=Year (Board can serve 2 consecutive 3-year terms)



1:49 PM Commonwealth Theatre Center

08/19/16 Profit & Loss
August 2015 through July 2016

Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
CONTRIBUTED
Grants
Fund for the Arts

4003.00 - Base Allocation
4003.10 - Every Child Initiative
4003.20 - power2give

Total Fund for the Arts

4002.00 - Corporations

4004.00 - KY Arts Council

4005.00 - Louisville Metro Government
4011.00 - Foundations

Total Grants

Individual Donations
4001.00 - Board
4006.00 - Patrons

Total Individual Donations

Special Events
4100.00 - Chili Supper/Silent Auction
4101.00 - Miscellaneous
4103.00 - Raffle

Total Special Events
4012.00 - In Kind Donations
Total CONTRIBUTED

EARNED
Programming
Tuition
4208.00 - Fall
4209.00 - Spring
4210.00 - Summer

Total Tuition

4201.00 - Outreach Workshops/Residencies
4202,00 - Performance Fees

4211.00 - Patron Tickets

4212.00 - Student Matinee Tickets

4213.00 - Touring Productions

Total Programming

4204.00 - Royalties

4800.00 - Concessions

4803.00 - Rental Income

4807.00 - Program Advertisements

Total EARNED

4106.00 - Miscellaneous Income
4600.00 - Bank Account Interest

Total Income

Gross Profit

Aug 15 - Jul 16
51,000.00
85,594.99
5,228.33
141,823.32
8,500.00
25,174.50
77,304.00
174,165.00
426,966.82
3,556.00
64,386.19
67,942.19
3,822.00
120.00
13,584.00
17,526.00
6,121.87
518,556.88
125,784.75
130,581.25
149,092.27
405,458.27
40,639.00
5,750.00
45,906.00
2,757.00
17,666.00
518,176.27
140.35
1,663.75
1,340.00
2,925.00
524,145.37
618.00
100.54
1,043,420.79
1,043,420.79

Page 1



1:49 PM

08/19/16
Accrual Basis

Commonwealth Theatre Center

Profit & Loss
August 2015 through July 2016

Expense
Administration/General

5025.00 - Bad Debt
5500.00 - Office Supplies/Postage
5600.00 - Professional Fees
5900.00 - Business Insurance
5950.21 - Miscellaneous
5950.40 - Memberships/Prof. Development
6200.20 - Building Supplies
6200.21 - Repairs/Maintenance
6225.20 - Service/Maintenance Agreements
6350.20 - Service Charges
6675.20 - Utilities
6680.10 - Rent

Total Administration/General

Fund Raising
6400.30 - Concessions

6400.31 - Miscellaneous
6400.32 - Events

Total Fund Raising

Personnel
Contract Labor
Instruction
6300.10 - Outreach
6300.11 - Conservatory
6300.14 - Summer

Total Instruction

Productions
6300.12 - Directing/Design
6300.17 - Performers

Total Productions

Total Contract Labor

5050.20 -
5100.20 -
5§150.20 -
5§150.21 -

Salaries

Retirement

Health Insurance

Payroll Taxes/Workers Comp.

Total Personnel

Programming

5515.10 -
5727.20 -
5950.11

6050.10 -
6050.15 -
6050.16 -
6050.17 -
6050.18 -
6600.10 -

Printing/Reproduction
Advertising/Marketing

- Miscellaneous

Rentals/Royalties
Photography
Costumes

Props/Set Materials
Slant Culture Festival
Financial Assistance

Total Programming

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Aug '15 - Jui 16

14,128.50
4,110.00
18,931.50

100.00
7,579.31
9,320.48

12,462.59
1,905.88
4,775.19
3,183.78
4,977.72

16,268.22
6,113.62

21,627.86
6,600.00

94,014.65

835.87

4,355.36
2,111.97

7,303.20

37,171.00

17,850.00
43,620.00

61,470.00

98,641.00

569,714.93
9,034.69
38,266.98
60,225.68

775,883.28

6,797.26
14,663.34
7,617.20

8,109.33
1,070.29
11,287.21
8,144.76
30.98
23,117.51

80,837.88
958,939.01
84,481.78
84,481.78

Page 2



1:58 PM

08/19/16
Accrual Basis

Commonwealth Theatre Center

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002.00 - Fifth Third Checking Account

1005.00 - Paypal Account
1006.00 - PNC Bank NP Checking 3285

1007.00 - PNC Bank Money Market 3293

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1100.00 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1008.10 - Box Office Cash Bank
1200.00 - Other Accounts Receivable
1501.00 - Pre-Paid Insurance
1503.00 - Undeposited Funds

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Fixed Asset-Summary
1700.00 - Building
1701.00 - Building Renovation
1703.00 - Equipment
1710.00 - Vehicles
1750.00 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Asset-Summary

1704.00 - Furniture and Equipment
1705.00 - Leasehold Improvements

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1504.00 - Security Deposits

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000.00 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2101.00 - US Bank

Total Credit Cards

Jul 31, 16

143,574.28

158.60
100.00
110,106.90

253,939.78

5,644.40
5,644.40

150.00
19,101.79
7,224.51
10,748.75

37,226.05
296,810.23

89,700.00
147,613.10
142,700.61

35,699.45

-271,983.96

143,729.20

30,199.64
10,148.14

184,076.98

500.00
500.00
481,387.21

10,064.53
10,064.53

3,322.41
3,322.41

Page 1



1:58 PM

08/19/16
Accrual Basis

Commonwealth Theatre Center

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2016

Other Current Liabilities
2202.00 - Payroll Liabilities

2203.00 -
2204.00 -
2206.00 -
2207.00 -
+ IN County Tax

2208.00

2209.00 -
2202.00 -

City Withholding
Fed/Fica Withholding
KY Unemployment
KY Withholding

IN Withholding
Payroll Liabilities - Other

Total 2202.00 - Payroll Liabilities

2402.00 - Deferred Tuition

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

3001.00 - Retained Earnings
3002.00 - Unrestricted Net Assets

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 31, 16

760.64
4,653.72
6,328.84
1,680.62

271.36

505.02
3,079.21

17.279.41

9,133.75
26,413.16
39,800.10
39,800.10

188,069.33
169,036.00
84,481.78

441,587.11
481,387.21

Page 2



- EXTENDED TO MARCH 15, 2016
I [ OMB No. 1545-0047
ggﬂ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax :
Farm Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations) 0
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public, Open to P_ublic
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning  AUG 1, 2014 andending JUL 31, 2015

B Checkit C Name of organization

appliceble: | yony DEN THEATRE CORPORATION

o’ | DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

D Employer identification number

B

yl'\ag\f;e Doing business as

'r'éitﬂ?:x Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

L 1123 PAYNE STREET 502-589-0084

sy City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 852,719,

Apended| TOUTSVILLE, KY 40204

H{a) Is this a group retumn

Dﬁgﬁ:_ca' F Name and address of principal officer ALISON HUFF
penin® | SAME AS C ABOVE

for subordinates? DYes @ No

H{b} are all subordinates !ncludad?I:I Yes [:] No

| Tax-sxempt staius: [Kl 501(c)(3) [ ] 501(e) { )< (insertno.) [ ] 4947(a)(1) or D 527 If “No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p WWIW , WALDENTHEATRE . ORG

H(c) Group exemption number B>

K_Form of organization: [ X Corporation [ | Trust [ Association [ _1other

[ Year of formation: 1.9 7 6] M State of legat domicile: K'Y

[Part || Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: DEVELOPING YOUTH AND OUR
g COMMUNITY THROUGH EXCELLENCE IN THEATRE EDUCATION AND PERFORMANCE.
g 2 Checkthis box b [_1itthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) ... ... 3 26
g 4 Number of iIndspendent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) ... ..o 4 26
9| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 Part V, N8 28) 5 9
£ | 6 Total number of voluntesrs (BSHMALE if NBCESSATY) .............ccooceeoeereevsscssseenssenssssenssssmesesiessrosseemmessensssemsensss 6 250
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C) e 12 e 7a 2,375,
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, N 34 ........ovcviniierioieeiensiiegirerineinci e, 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl ine Th) _..........oooooooeiemerirnsecrssrrsrerrees e 207,427. 281,617,
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VUL N8 20) ...o..oovooeoeieeiees e s 475,400. 542,863,
é 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 8,4, and 7d} ._.....cco.coovieeioneereen, 125, 102,
11 Other revenue (Part Vil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11€) _..................... 27,228. 26,003,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VII}, column (&), line 12) ......... 710,181, 850,585.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part IX, column (A), fines 1-3} ..., 0. Q.
14 Bensfits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) ... 0. : 0.
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510} .. 405,722. 572,249,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, ne 118} ... 0. 0.
& b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (D}, line 25) |
U 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#24e) ... 297,686. 321,343.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 703,408, 893 ,592.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from N 12 .oovviveiisieseenine 6,773. -43,007.
§§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%;‘; 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 368,106, 396,762,
| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 30,095, 39,656,
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances, Subtract fing 21 rom e 20 oo 338,011, 357,106,

]_P-ért Il | Signature Block

" Under penalties of perjury, | declare zg\af | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis

true, correct, and complets, DoBidtati

of prepazer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

B |2l
Sign Sign. of owiter
Here ALISON HUFF, MANAGING DIRECTOR
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparer's name ' P/;gparer‘s signature Date gheck PTIN
Paid BARBARA A. LASKY S e Lot - G- sell-employ

Preparer |Firm'sname _p ANDERSON, BRYANT, LASKY & WINSLOW, PSC Firm's EIN

Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 943 SOUTH FIRST STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

Phoneno.{ 502)584-9793

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ...

DZ] Yes D Nao

432001 11-07-14 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)

i




WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Form 990 (2014) DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS m
| Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 11 ... L__I
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

DEVELOPING YOUTH AND OUR COMMUNITY THROUGH EXCELLENCE IN THEATRE
EDUCATION AND PERFORMANCE.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

te PO FOMM 990 OF 990-EZ? ._._._.....ooo oo ees e eee oo e e [ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . DYes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) {Expenses $ 682 ’ 775. including grants of $ } (Revenue$ 540 . 488. )
PROVIDES THEATRE EDUCATION TO MORE THAN 48,000 YOUTH AND THEATRE
PERFORMANCES FOR MORE THAN 9,000 AUDIENCE MEMBERS ANNUALLY

4b  (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e_ Total program service expenses B> 682,775.
Form 990 (2014)
432002
11-07-14
4

11110206 781836 05130 2014.05050 WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION 05130_ 1



WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
990 (2014) DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS -ﬁss_:i

Form
] Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I "Yes," COMPIBTE SCREAUIE A ||| ||| .. .ottt ettt 1] X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? . 2 X
8 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part || e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part I 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partili ... . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ... ... . . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAIT ML |||\ \\o oo oeeeoeeo oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV | e 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, 1X, or X .
as applicable. {
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part VI ifa| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX | e, 11d X
e 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 NG XII et 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and X/l is optional 12b X
138 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... .. . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1ana IV . . e e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1cand 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? /f "Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Part il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432008
11-07-14

5

11110206 781836 05130 2014.05050 WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

05130_1



WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

Form 990 (2014) DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS age 4
] Part IV| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Partslandil . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? /f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts and Il . . . ... 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE J . oooooooee oo e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If *NO', GO 0 iN@ 258 ||| | . ..., 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any fime during the year to defease
ANY B XMt DON S ? et 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . ... ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ! . . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reporied on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
SCheOUIE L, Partl e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"
COMPplete SCREAUIE L, PArt Il ||| ||| ...\ \coooooooooee oo 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lIl
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): o
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttv 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M . . ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SChedUIE N, PAIE I ||| . oo 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SOROAUIE N, PAIT I oot e ettt 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, lll, or IV, and
Part VN8 T oot e oo e e et et se s 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51200)(18) 2 35a X
b If "Yes" toline 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(18)? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVvVi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... e e e ag | X
Form 990 (2014)
432004
11-07-14
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Form 990 (2014) DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS -_&ggﬁ
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable .. ... 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable | . ... 1ib
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) Winnings t0 Prize WINNEIS? | i e e
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum ... . 2a
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? .. ...
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... ..
b I "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No, " to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . ... ... ..
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: b
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). o .
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... ... Ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .. ... ... 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 8b, did the organization fille FOrmM 8886 T2 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable CoNtrbUtONS 2 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOt tax dedUctDle? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c). l [ 1
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O FHE FOPT 8282 ...ttt 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d | 2 ] , l
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. ... 7f X
g |f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponscring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIL, ine 12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, for public use of club facilities ... 10b
11 Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Grossincome from members Or SharenOlGE S 11a
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received Trom ThemML) | e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear _............... 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health PIaNS 13b
C Enterthe amount Of reSeVes OM AN 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... ..................... 14b
Form 990 (2014)
432005
11-07-14
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Form 990 (2014) DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS m
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" rasponse to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "NO response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto anylinginthisPart VI ..
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committeg, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business refationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or Key employee? | e X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVerning BOAY? e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the gOVeming DOGY? || _.............ooeioo oo [ 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: | ' [ .
@ The gOVEIMING DOGY? | e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O .. . . . 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. [ . ] ° ] .
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 18 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise fo conflicts? 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f “Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . ... . 15b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). -
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUriNg The YEAr? e
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B-KY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website Upon request L] other (explain in Schedule Q)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: p

ORGANIZATION -~ 502-589-0084
1123 PAYNE STREET, LOUISVILLE, RY 40204
482006 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Form 990 (2014) DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS __paEi
lPart VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensate

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

@ |ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

@ | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | st the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

@ | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

@ | ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

I:l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D} (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | o ot c]f;gfﬁ'g;‘th an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | S . 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | 3 gE. and related
below Sl2i. 18128 s organizations
ine) |Z|E|E|5[EE|S
(1) MARK ROBICH 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) MICHELE KOCH 1.00
IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JOSEPH M, LEGEL 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) AMY FITZGERALD 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) BRAD KEETON 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) J. TANNER WATKINS 1.00
IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR (BAP) X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MARK BAUMAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) DAVID BROWN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) PATTY LOESER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) CHRISTY HENDERSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) TRACY KAREM 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) PATTI CLARE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) LAURA MEYER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) GREG SIMMS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) HAL PARK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) SHANNON RAGLAND 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) CARRIE NATH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Form 990 (2014) DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS -_pag_e_a_

Part "V“ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) ) (D} (E) (F)
Name and title Average | SO anone Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 3| & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations} £ | S 8 |2 and related
below [Sfs| |2 2zl . organizations
(18) KRISTEN RIDDICK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(19) DAVID PHILLIPS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(20) DAVID MORRISON 1.00
PAST PRESIDENT, WT X X 0. 0. 0.
(21) JACKSON M. ANDREWS 1.00
PAST CHATR, BAP X X 0. 0. 0.
(22) LEONARD NAPOLITANO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(23) SUSAN OSMANSKI COHEN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(24) ROBERT P, STROBO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(25) JAMES VOYLES 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(26) VICKIE WESLEY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
10 SUB-ROtAL e > 0. 0. Q.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA | 2 118,506. 0. 0.
d Total (addlines 1b and 16) ... 3 118,506, 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of repottable
compensation from the organization B>
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual | | e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individval . .
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh DErSON .. ..ot
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (8 ()
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 0 o |
var008 SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2014)
11-07-14
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

Form 990
l Part V"I Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) C) (D) (E} (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
(istany |2 = organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
hours for | S é (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related s|£ 2 and related
organizations| £ | 5 gl organizations
below ENE-E -2 R
ine) |E|E|5|E|2]|5

(27) CHARLES SEXTON 40.00

ARTISTIC DIRECTOR X 65,230. 0. 0.

(28) ALISON HUFF 40.00

MANAGING DIRECTOR X 53,276. 0. 0.

Totalto Part VI Section A line1c ..o 118,506.

432201

05-01-14
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Form 990 (2014) DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS -_Pa_gei
' | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to an ylineinthis Part VT .. [:I
e e @A) B) [(8}) gg)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?venut exc!gded
exempt function business " Orsnecaﬁgﬁg er

revenue revenue 512-514

*g ag a Federated campaigns ..
g é b Membershipdues
P ¢ Fundraisingevents .. ... 1c
g_c_‘ﬁ d Related organizations 1d
g‘ E e Govermnment grants (contributions) 1e 31,393.
g“g f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and J
as similar amounts not included above if| 250,224.1
‘g% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ "
08 h Total. Addlines fa-1f .. ... B>
BusinessCode @ . .
8 | 2a TUITION 611600 387,954. 387,954.
lgg b PROGRAM FEES 611600 154,909.] 152,534. 2,375.
(] 5 o]
o e
o f All other program service revenue .
g Total.Addlines2a2f ... ... »| 542,863.]
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) ... » 102. 102.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5  Royalies .............ocooiiiiii | -
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents ..
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss) ..
d Netrentalincome or §0SS) ..o | 4
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .
¢ Gainorfloss) ...
d Net gain or (I0SS) ........coocoieveieiieiiieeeeeee e B
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
3 contributions reported on line 1¢). See
2 ,
5 PartIV, line 18 | ... a| 5,745.
g b Less:directexpenses b 1,134.
¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events ... | -
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartlV,finet9 a| 12,579.]
b Less:directexpenses ... ... b] 1,000. P
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ............... - 11,579.
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns .
and allowances ... a
b Less: cost of goods sold . b
c Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory .. ................ B>
Miscellaneous Revenue Businesscosd ...~ 1. . | 1
11 a MISCELLANEQUS 611600 6,953. 6,953,
b FACILITY RENTAL 611600 2,860. 2,860.
c
d Allotherrevenue . . ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d p ..
12 Total revenue, See instructions. ... B 26,105,
50714 Form 990 (2014)
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Form 990 (2014) DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

, .
| Part IX] Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthis Part IX . ... (X
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total eff;:))enses Progra(n?)service Management and Funég)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations .. .
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ...
3 Granis and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to orformembers .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 127,290. 73,652. 32,663, 20,975.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages ... 350,037. 272,369. 52,878. 24,790.
8 Pension plan accruals and confributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer confributions)
9 Other employee benefits .. ... 51,181. 37,102. 9,172. 4,907.
10 Payrolltaxes ..., 43,741. 31,708. 7,839. 4,194.
11 Fees for services (hon-employees):
a Management ...
b olegal
C ACCOUNtING ...\ oo 24,602, 24,602.
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ...
g Other, (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list fine 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 110,433. 110,433.
12 Advertising and promotion ... 8,268. 8,268.
13 Office eXPenses . 4,799. 3,293. 1,166. 340.
14 Information technology . .. . . ...
15 Royalties | ...
16 Occupancy ___________________________________________________ 27,057. 24,351. 1,353. 1,353.
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest ..
21 Paymentsto affitiates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 15,161. 13,645. 758. 758.
28 INSUrANGE
24  Other expenses. itemize expenses not covered
ahove. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ..
a SUPPLIES AND FIELD TRIP
b REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 28,405, 25,565, 1,420. 1,420.
¢ SCHOLARSHIP EXPENSE 26,890. 26,890,
d OTHER FUNDRAISING EXPEN 11,754. 11,754.
e All other expenses 13,127. 7,764. 5,069. 294.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 893,592. 682,775. 139,329, 71,488.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here [ |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2
art X

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

014) DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any line in this Part X ... .. it e e ieaeeiineeieees L]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-NON-NtEreStDEaNNG ................ccoccoocorrrerreeeoeesesee oo 140,119.] 4 199,392.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, N6t | ... 43,742, 4 17,401.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, . .
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partlfof Schedule L . .. ...
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
_,g employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ll of Sch L
a 7 Notes and loans receivable, net
< | 8 Inventories for Sale OFUSE ...\ \\\\\oo oo
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred Charges e, 8,418.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other ' , . -
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 443,035. . L .
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 271,984. 171,526.|10c 171,051.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 i, 13
14 Intangible @SSets | . ... 14
15  Otherassets.SeePartIV,line 11 0.[ 15 500.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ... 368,106.] 16 396,762,
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses 16,520.] 17 23,302,
18  Grantspayable || e 18
19 Defered r6VENUS ... ... ...\ oooooooeeeeoeoeee oo 13,575.] 19 16,354.
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities ...
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ...
@ 22 |oans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
8 Complete Part Il of Schedule L .
- |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ...
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ...
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... 30,095.[ 26 39,656,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > |X| and  ~ b .
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. O .
% 27 Unrestricted NEt asSelS 338,011. | 27 357,106.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets
g 29 Permanently restricted net assets
I Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B> L]
8 and complete lines 30 through 34.
*ﬁ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .
§: 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ...
% | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 338,011.] 33 357,106.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ..o 368,106.] a4 396,762,
Form 990 (2014)
432011
11-07-14
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

Form 990 (2014) DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS N -
] Part XI~| Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XU .. ...
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), Ine 1) 850,585.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 893,592,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 -43,007.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 338,011.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on INVESIMENTS . ..o
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . e
T ANVESIMENT BXPENSES e e,
8 Prior period adjUStMents e
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . 62,102,
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMN (B)) ot ere ettt 10 357,106.

| Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part Xl ....oooiiiiiiiiieeeeiee e

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . .
If "Yes," check a box below 1o indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:l Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization'’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consclidated basis, or both:
Separate basis l:] Consolidated basis :] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . ... ...
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
8a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Gircular A1832 e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2014)
432012
11-07-14
15
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SCHEDULE A
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

I OMB No. 1545-0047
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Sarvice P> Intormation about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www. irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION Employerj ber
DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS M_

Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){(1){A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
Ahospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1)(A)iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){(1){A)(iii}. Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b}{1)(A}(iv). (Complete Part Ii.)
Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1)(A}{vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170{b){1)(A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1875.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Iil.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a){3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.
a :l Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
I:] Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization{s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c :l Type H functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
[]

AN

~l

00 "0 0 0000

© 0

10
11

[

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [:I Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ll, Type lll

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations

__ g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

d

(i) Name of supported (i} EIN (iii) Type of organization {iv) Is the organization] (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
—_— : : R listed in your
organization (described on lines 1-9 : support (see other suppott (see
. overning document?
above or IRG section  [& Instructions) Instructions)
(see instructions)) Yes No

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 09-17-14
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
ScheduIeA Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

(Compilete only if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lil. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> {a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."y | 107,459.] 177,411.] 206,923.] 207,427.] 281,618.| 980,838.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

8 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 107,459{ 177,411. 206,923, 207,427.] 281,618.] 980,838.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

6 Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {(a) 2010 {b) 2011 (c) 2012 {d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 107,459, 177,411.] 206,923.] 207,427.] 281,618.] 980, 838.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ___

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on 2,005. 2,200. 2,548. 6,753.

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see mstruct;ons)

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

3,153. 2,705. 2,800. 4,771, 2,962.] 16,391.

organization, check thisboxand stophere ...l b L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () 14 96.35 «
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, ine 14 15 96.04
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . »

b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 3 |:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . | 2 |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

432022
09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ii.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c} 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furmnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .. ... ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support gubimct fine 7¢ from ling 6.) .
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {(a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources _

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines10aand10b . . . .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.} ...
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCK NS DOX AN SHOP e .. ittt iieiiiiieriietsiiiiceiiisiississesseonsoneosesinseeseesinniinnsan | [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . .. 115 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, ine 15 ..o 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part N1, lIne 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions _................. | D
432023 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

|Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part [. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No" describe in pgpt yy how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supporied organization that does not have an |RS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in pg.t sy how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or (6)? /f “Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes, " describe in pgp \j when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in part 1) what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in pgpt \y What controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f “Yes,"
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in papt vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(iij) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Hl only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; {b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? /f “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in part vy,

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in pgpt vy,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in part yy.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
{regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

432024 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS _E?ﬂi

Supporting Organizations ,niinyeq)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly contrals, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (¢)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% conirolled entity of a person described in () or (b) above?!f "Yes" to g, b, or ¢, provide detail in par vy 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appaoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in paps vy how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in par \y how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. Type I Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, o the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in pap \j how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in part vy the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year(see instructions):

a [lthe organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete jine o below.

b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete jine 3 below.

c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization'’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in part vy identify
those supported organizations and explain ~ how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in pap \y the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Apswer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in part v,

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in papt \y the role played by the organization in this regard.

432025 09-17-14 5 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

| Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All

other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(B) Current Year

(A) Prior Year )
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Q[N |=

OO d (W |-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)

o

7 __ Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adijusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B -~ Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year (B) Current Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market vaiue of other non-exempt-use asseis

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

o |0 T

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

W

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

[

P

see instructions).

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

0N O O

Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6)

0~ O |

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

a|diw (N |=

OO D W [N =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions)

7 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally- |ntegrated Type Ill supportlng orgamzahon (see

instructions).

432026
09-17-14
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION _
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS Page 7
Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations ;oniinyeq)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount
{i) i) {iii)
] L N } ) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

1

Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

w

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Sk |™je o |0 |T e

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subiract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 {if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:
-
b_
[ f;_ .
d Excess from 2013
e Excess from 2014 ... ...
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
432027
09-17-14
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
ScheduleA Form 990 or 990-F7) 2014 DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS -Pﬁi
upplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 172 or 17b; and Part I, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. {(See instructions).

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

giOS;Qmog?g)s 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

o P> Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 14
epartment of the Treasury A R R

Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formg90 -

Name of the organization

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Joood

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

:’ For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Paris | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)}(A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ), Part Il line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h,

or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

[ ] Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Il

I:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year

....... B $

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

423451
11-05-14



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS R

Pa'l’l:, 1  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | FUND FOR THE ARTS Person
Payroli l:l
623 WEST MAIN STREET 101,410. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part i for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | KENTUCKY ARTS COUNCIL Person
Payroll D
500 MERO STREET 19,493. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part 1I for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40601 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | LOUISVILLE METRO GOVERNMENT Person
Payroll [:]
611 W JEFFERSON ST. 11,900. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part lI for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 YUM BRANDS Person
Payroll D
1900 COLONEL SANDERS LANE 11,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Hi for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40213 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | SANDRA FRAZIER Person
Payroli |:|
1293 CHEROKEE RD. 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 noncash contributions.)
(@ {b) () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 GHEENS FOUNDATION, INC. Person
Payroll |:|
401 WEST MAIN STREET #705 25,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part 1l for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
423452 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2014)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

Employer identification number

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

7 | SEACHANGE CAPITAL PARTNERS

1385 BROADWAY, 23RD FLOOR

Person
Payroll D
15,000. Noncash [ |

NEW YORK, NY 10018

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

8 | SHUBERT FOUNDATION

234 WEST 44TH STREET

Person
Payroll |:]
35,000. Noncash [ |

NEW YORK, NY 10036

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroli l:l
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(o) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person [:l
Payroll :l
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll [:]
Noncash [ |

({Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person E
Payrol [ |
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

11110206 781836 05130
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Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 3

Name of organization

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a}
(c}
No.
o o {b) ) FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part|
(a)
{c}
No.
e (b) . FMV (or estimate) (@) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
{see instructions)
Part|
(a)
(c)
No.
° L (b) i FMYV (or estimate) (d) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
]
No.
o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
{see instructions)
Part |
(a)
{c)
No.
0 L (b) i FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
{see instructions)
Part |
(a)
{c)
No.
o ) ) FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
423453 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 4

Name of organization

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

Employer identification number

Part m ﬁl)gc,us,-vﬁ,gmrengious, Chantable, etc., CONTrDUTIoNS 10 organizations described in section bUI(c)(/], (8), O at total more tan 1,000 Tor

any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

year
completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitabls, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.)

Use duplicate copies of Part ill if additional space is needed.

{(a) No.
lf)l‘:gl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Igr:rrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
IgroTl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
lfD?rTl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

423454 11-05-14

11110206 781836 05130
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SCHEDULED Supplemental Financial Statements e
{Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 14
PartlV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12h. Onen 1o Public

P> Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury A rem A A . ‘
Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule D {(Form 990) and its instructions is at n

Name of the organization WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION Employaiicaaiiticat “b'er’
DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS m_
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or AccountS.Complete it the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

n

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year . ..,
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? ... ... ... D Yes :l No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... [ _Ives L_INo

G bW -

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
I:, Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.
Ij Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation €asementS e, .. ] 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin{@) ... 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National REGISTEr | ... . . . oottt et e eces 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located B>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . I___| Yes l:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p-
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B~ $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170()(4)(B)()
AN SECHON AZOMNAYBII? ... e L lves [Ino

9 In Part XllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conhservation easements.
‘ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xlil,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), 1o report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part Vi, line 1

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {(Form 990) 2014
1355
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

c2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)

3 Usmg the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a Public exhibition
b l:l Scholarly research
c D Preservation for future generations

d ]:j Loan or exchange programs

e

Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIlI.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of ari, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

[:l Yes

DNO

] Pal’t‘lV:] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Beginning balance
Additions during the year
Distributions during the year
Ending balance

0o 0

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIil

I:]No

Amount
1c
1d
1e
1f
............... L_Ives L Ino
[]

(a) Current year

(b} Prior year

{c) Two years back

(d) Three years back

(e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

b
c
d Grantsor scholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs ...,

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment B>

%

b Permanent endowment P>

%

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B>

%

The percentages in lines 23, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
3ali)
3a(ii)
3b
[Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) deprecnatlon
1A AN 10,000. 10,000.
b BuldiNgS 225,968. 98 426 127,542-
¢ Leasehold improvements ..
d EQUIPMENt e, 207,067. 173,558. 33,509.
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10¢.) ... . B 171,051.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
432052
10-01-14
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS -_@39_3_

Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b} Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

©

()

B

(3]

@)

H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{(a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . . .
Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

©

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990 Part X, line 25.
1, {a) Description of liability {b) Book value - .

(1) Federal income taxes

@

©)

(@)

(5)

(6)

0]

8

)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line25.) _.............. | - ;
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s flnanmal statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl -

Schedule D {(Form 990) 2014

432053
10-01-14
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS _Fﬁﬂéi
art X1 [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

850,585.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
b Donated services and use of facilities
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants
d
e

Other (Describe in Part Xill.)
Add lines 2a through 2d 0.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 850,585.

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add Imes 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Pan‘/ //ne 2 5 850,585,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX; line 25:

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financia! statements 1 893,592,

Donated services and use of facilities 2a

Prior year adjustments 2b

a
b
¢ Other losses 2c
d
e

Other (Describe in Part Xill.) 2d

Add lines 2a through 2d 2 0.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 893,592,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part Xlil.) 4b

© AAAENES 48 AN AD et ee et e e 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, in€ 18.) .........c...ocoocoevivvvoeoiveee.. 5 893,592,
[Pal‘t Xl Supplemental information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4, Part [V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED THAT ANY TAX POSITIONS THAT WOULD NOT MEET THE

MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT CRITERION OFFASB ASC 740-10 WOULD BE IMMATERIAL TO

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAKEN AS A WHOLE. ACCORDINGLY, THE ACCOMPANYING

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROVISION FOR UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS, AND NO RELATED INTEREST OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN RECORDED IN THE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES OR ACCRUED IN THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION.

FEDERAL AND STATE TAX RETURNS OF THE ENTITY ARE GENERALLY OPEN TO

EXAMINATION BY THE RELEVANT TAXING AUTHORITIES FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS

FROM THE DATE THE RETURNS ARE FILED.

RN Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
32
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 pea wWALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAVERS [ GGG
art Xlll | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
432055
10-01-14
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l OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service

P> Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organizaton WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 11
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Intemet and email solicitations f [:l Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations [} :l Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [:I Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid R :
(i} Name and address of individual . L ﬂ(m raiser (iv) Gross receipts ’[g 20r retainelcoj by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity el of | from activit fundraiser | 10 (or retained by)
’ canibutions? d listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
TOMAl i iiieieeeeeiieiesiieeseeeiie il | 2
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
432081
08-28-14
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-67) 2014 DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 980-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

Oth t
() er events (d) Total events

- Giaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

MISCELLANEQU NONE (add col. (a) through
S FUNDRAISER] cc->l ()
° (event type) (event type) (total number) ’
3
c
Q
é 1 Grossreceipts 5,745, 5,745.
2 Less: Contributions ...
3 Gross income (line 1 minusline2) ... 5,745, 5,745.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashoprizes ...
8
7]
§ 6 Rentffacilitycosts
d
§|7 Foodandbeverages ...
E
8 Entertainment | ...
9 Other directexpenses ... 1,134. 1,134.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) [ 1,134,
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, COIUMN {A) ..o et iesessseeesesesesesase B 4 ) 611.

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/instant

{d) Total gaming (add

© . _ Instar .
3 (@) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (€ Othergaming |- {a) through col. {c})
g
@

1 Grossrevenue ... 12,579, 12,579.
|2 Cashprizes ... 1,000. 1,000.
g
Q13 Noncashprizes
i}

S
£14 Rentfacilitycosts ...

a

5 Otherdirectexpenses ...

L_IvYes % || Yes % [L_| Yes % .

6 Volunteerlabor .. ... ... ... No [ INo No .

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5in column () ________.............ccccooommommvmmmeereoeoeeoeeceeeesee e > 1,000.

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtractline 7 fromline 1 column (d) ......oiiiiiiiiii | 11,579.
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: K'Y

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? X Yes L] No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? L Ives [XINo

b If "Yes," explain:

432082 08-

1111020

28-14
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities With NONMEMDEIS Yes L] No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming? e [ Ives No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization’s faCility e 13a %
b AN OUESIAE TACHIY ...ttt ettt et 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name p» DONNA ADAMS
Address p» 1123 PAYNE ST - LOUISVILLE, KY 40204
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? | .. ... .. [ Jves [XINo
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization B> $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:
Name P
Address B
16 Gaming manager information:
Name P
Gaming manager compensation p $
Desctiption of services provided P
|:| Director/officer l:l Employee |:| Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSE? || ... ...t et s [X]ves [INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
or anization’s own exempt activities during the tax vear B $ 12,078.
IPart |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i} and (v}, and Part li, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

432083 08-28-14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Schedute G Fomosoorosoezy  DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS [ G-

Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
432084
05-01-14
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1 OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is atuww irs gay/ nspec 1 .
Name of the organization WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION E i ifcabtian number
DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE MANAGING DIRECTOR, BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR AND BOARD TREASURER REVIEW

FORM 990 PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18:

THE 990 IS MADE AVAILABLE UPQON REQUEST, AND THROUGH GUIDESTAR.ORG.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

INSTRUCTION: OUTREACH:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 21,420.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 21,420.

PRODUCTIONS: DIRECTING/DESIGN:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 18,050.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 18,050.

INSTRUCTION: SUMMER :

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 12,649,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2014)
AN
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

Name of the organization WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION E e er
DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS __
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,649.
PRODUCTIONS: PERFORMANCE:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 14,855.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 14,855.
ADMINISTRATION:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 2,373.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,373.
SLANT CULTURE FESTIVAL:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 13,725.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 13,725,
INSTRUCTION: CONSERVATORY:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 16,739.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 16,739.
PRODUCTIONS: SHOP:
085734 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2

Name of the organization WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION E T mber

DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS nM_
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 10,622,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,622.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 110,433.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

MERGER OF BLUE APPLE PLAYERS 62,102,

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED SINCE THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S FILING.

85754 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
40
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990-T

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for

Walden Theatre Corporation

DBA Walden Theatre/Blue Apple Players
1123 Payne Street

Louisville, KY 40204

Prepared by

Anderson, Bryant, Lasky & Winslow, PSC
943 South First Street
Louisville, KY 40203

Amount due
or refund

No amount is due.

Make check
payable to

No amount is due.

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027

Return must be
mailed on
or before

June 15, 2016

Special
Instructions

The return should be signed and dated.

400941
05-01-14



Forn 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return OMSB No, 1545-0687
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
For calendar year 2014 or other tax year beginning AUG 1 ’ 2 0 1 4 , and ending JUL 3 1 ’ 2 0 1 5 . 20 1 4
Department of the Treasury B> Information about Form 890-T and its instructions is available at .\ jrs gov/formagot.
Internal Revenue Service B> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). m
A |__ICheck boxif Name of organization ( |___| Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D o mon Mumoer
address changed WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION i
B Exempt under section | Print | DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS
501c)3 ) T Or { Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions. o eted Disiness acviy codes
[ J408(e) [_J220(e)] ¥P¢|1123 PAYNE STREET
D 408A |:]530(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZiP or foreign postal code
I:|529(a) LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 541800
G Book vale ofallassets | F Group exemption number (See instructions.) |
q , 762 . |&Check organization type B> [ X 501(c) corporation || 501(c) trust L1 401(a) trust || Other trust
H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. SEE STATEMENT 1
| During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? B [ Tves 1XIno
If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. | 2
J_The books are in care of P ORGANIZATION Telephone number B> 502-589-0084
art 1 | Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses {C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales - . .
b Less returns and allowances ¢Balance P | 1c
2 Costofgoods sold (Schedule A line7) ... 2
3 Gross profit. Subtractline 2 fromline 1c 3
4a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule Dy . 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part ll, line 17) (attach Form 4797) ... .. 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction for rusts ... 4c
5 Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement) ]
6 Rentincome (SchedwleG) . 6
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule &) . 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlied organizations (Sch. F). . 8
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G)| 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule 1) 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) ... 11 2,375. 2,375.
12  QOther income (See instructions; attach schedule) . ... 12 . .
Total. Combine ines 3 through 12......................ocoovoioviiomiooo . 13 2,375.] 2,375,
t Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.)
(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) . 14
15 SAlANIES AN WAGES | ettt 15
16 Repairsand MAINENANCE | oo ettt 16
17 BadeDIS e 17
18 Interest(attach SChEAUIE) e e 18
19 Tax@S ANA CBNSES e e e, 19
20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for IMiation rUleS) 20
21 Depreciation (attach Form4562) . 21
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule Aand elsewhere onreturn . 22a 22b
28 DBl ION e 23
24 Gontributions to deferred compensation plans 24
25  Employee benefitprograms . 25
26  Excess exempt expenses (Schedule 1) 26
27  Excess readership costs (Schedule J) 27 2,375.
28 Other deductions (attach SCRBAUIR) | et 28
29 Total deductions. ADd lines T41IOUGN 28 e 29 2,375,
30  Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 28 fromline13 30 0.
31 Netoperating loss deduction (limited to theamountontine 30) . 31
32 Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtractline 31 fromline30 32 0.
33 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see ling 33 instructions for exceptions) 33 1,000.
34  Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 fram line 32, If line 33 is greater than line 32, enter the smaller of zero or
B8 B2 oot eeees 34 0.
@1@-115 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2014)
42
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M s | @3

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Famsso-T@o1y  DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS -__"ﬂge__2
Part lil | Tax Computation

35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation.
Gontrolled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here B> D See instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):

| @] J

b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750)  |$ |

(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000)
¢ Income tax on the amount on line 34

36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 34 from:
[ Taxrate schedule or [ Schedule D (Form 1041)

37 Proxy tax. Seg instructions
38 Alternative minimum tax

40a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) 40a

b Other credits (se¢ instructions)
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800

d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827)

e Total credits. Add lines 40a through 40d
41 Subtract line 40e from line 39

42 Other taxes. Check if from: | Form 4255 [_] Form 8611 [__] Form 8697 [T Form 8866 [ Other (attach schedule) | 42

43 Total tax. Add lines 41 and 42

44 a Payments: A 2013 overpayment credited to 2014
b 2014 estimated tax payments
¢ Tax deposited with Form 8868

€ Backup withholding (see instructions)

[_IForm413s [T other

d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) 44d

f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (Attach Form 8941)
g Other credits and payments: [:] Form 2439

40¢
41 0.

43 0.

45 Total payments. Add lines 44a through 44g

46 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached B> ] 46

45

47 Tax due. If line 45 is less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount owed B | 47 0.

48 Overpayment. If line 45 is larger than the fotal of lines 43 and 46, enter amount overpaid b | 48 0.

49  Enter the amount of line 48 you want: Gredited to 2015 estimated tax P> | Refunded B | 49

W Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)

At any time during the 2014 calendar vear, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a financial account (bank,
securities, or other) in a foreign country? If YES, the organization may have to file Form FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial
Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign country here | 4

9  During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it"The grantor of, Or Hansteror 10, a joreign rust?
If YES, see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.

3 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year B $

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation p N/A

1 Inventory at beginning of year . 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear . . .
2 Purchases . 2 7 Gost of goods sold. Subtract line 6
3 Costoflabor . . ... 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part 1, line2 .
4a Additional section 263A costs (att. schedule) | 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to
b Other costs (attach schedule) . 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 Total. Add lines 1through4b . ... 5 the Organization?  ...........ocioiiioe e
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Slgn cotrect, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
May the IRS discuss this return with
Here } MANAG ING D I RECTOR the preparer shown below (see
Signature of officer Dale Title instructions)? Yes |:| Ne
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L1 if |PTIN T T
Paid self- employed
Preparer BARBARA A. LASKY
Use Only | Fim's iame » ANDERSON, BRYANT, LASKY & WINSLOW, PSC [FrmsEN b
943 SOUTH FIRST STREET
Firm'saddress p LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 Phoneno. (502)584-9793
423711 01-13-15 Form 990-T (2014)
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Form 990-T (2014) DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased Wit

Page 3
ge instructions)

1. Description of property

M

@

@)

4

2. Rentreceived or accrued
(a From personal property (if the percentage of b) From real and parsonal property (if the percentage 3(a)D6dg§]tllj?,::Sd'2"(i‘;2¥1 é:o;(\g)e(:t;;ﬂc\allgéégz&r;ec)ome n
rent for personal property is more than of rent for personal property exceeds 50% or if
10% but hot more than 50%) the rent is based on profit or income)

1

2

@8

“

Total 0., | Total 0.
(¢) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter (b) Total deductions.

) Enter here and on page 1,
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A) ... ... ... B 0 . |Partl,line 6, column B) . P 0.
Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)
3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable
2. Gross income from to debt-financed property
or allocable to debt- (a) Straight line depraciation (b)other deductions

1. Description of debt-financed property

financed property

{attach schedule)

{attach schadule)

M

2

3

{4

4. Amount of average acquisition
debt on or allocable to debt-financed

property (attach schedule)

5. Average adjusted basis
of or allocable to
debt-financed property
(attach schedule)

by column 5

6. Column 4 divided

7. Gross income
reportable (column
2 x column 6}

8. Allocable deductions
{column 6 x total of columns
3(a) and 3(b))

(1) Yo
] %
@) %
4 %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column {A). Part |, line 7, column (B).
TOWIS | e > 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions included in COIUMN 8 ... . i | - 0.

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of controlled organization

Exempt Controlled Organizations

Employer identification
number

(loss) (ses instructions)

3

Neat unrelated income

Total of specified
payments made

4 5. Part of column 4
included in the cont
organization's gross

6. Deductions directly
connected with income
in column 5

thatis
rolling
incoms

)

3]

)

{4)

Nonexempt Gontrolied Organizations

7. Taxable income

8. Net unrelated income (loss)
{ses instructions)

9. Total of specified payments
made

10. Part of column 9 that is included
in the controlling organization's
gross income

11. Deductions directly connected
with income in column 10

o]
@)
8
&)
Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Part |, Enter here and on page 1, Part |,
{ine 8, column (A). fine 8, column (B).
TOIS ..o » 0. 0.

423721 01-13-15
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WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

Form 990-T (2014) DBA  WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization
(see instructions)

“

1. Description of income

2. Amount of income

3. Deductions
directly connected
(attach schedule)

4. Set-asides
{attach schedule)

5. Total deductions
and set-asides
{col. 3 plus col. 4)

M
2
@)
)
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 9, column (A). Rart |, line 9, column (B).
Totals | 0. 0.

Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income k

(see instructions)

1. Description of
exploited activity

2. Gross
unrelated business
income from
trade or business

directly connected
with production

4. Net income (loss)
from unrelated trade or
business {column 2
minus column 3). If a
gain, compute cols. 5

3. Expenses

of unrelated

5. Gross income
from activity that
is not unrelated
business income

6. Expenses
attributable to
column 5

7. Excess exempt
expenses (column
6 minus column 5,
but not mors than

business income through 7. column 4).
)
(2
@)
)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). fine 10, col. B). Part I}, line 26,
Totals | 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)

| Partl ] Income From Periodicals Reporied on a Gonsolidated Basis

2. Gross

4. Advertising gain
or (loss) (col. 2 minus
col. 3). If a gain, compute
cols. 5 through 7.

1. Name of periodical adixizt::ieng advfrt-igri::(gosts
(1YWALDEN THEATRE
(2) PROGRAM 2,375. 0.
(&)
@)
Totals (carry to Part Il, line (5)) » 2,375. 0.

2,375,

5. Girculation 6. Readership
income costs
0. 3,329.
3,329.

7. Excess readership
casts (column 6 minus
column 5, but not more

than column 4).

2,375.

| Part 1l | Income Erom Periodicals Report

columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

ed on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part I, fill in

2. Gross

4, Advertising gain

7. Excess readership

o advertisi 3. Direct or (loss) (col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs (column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical ixe ::lng advertising costs | col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
come cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
)
&)
@)
@)
Totals from Partl ... . > 2,375. 0. 2,375.
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
fine 11, col. (A). fine 11, col. (B). Part i, line 27.
Totals, Part |l (lines 1-5) .._........... | 2,375, 0.} 2,375.

Schedule K - Compensation of Offlcers

Directors, and Trustees (see mstructions)

I name 2. e i amrsgto | 4 Sampeaton irouacl

M %

] %

(3) %

) %
Total. Enter here and on page 1, PArIL NG T4 o oo o oo oo ee e smeneesee e sessensressinss [ 0.

Form 990-T (2014)
423731
01-13-15
45
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709

Department of the Treasury P> File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenus Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at . irs.gov/form8868 -

e |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and checkthisbox . ... . .
@ |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless ~ YOU have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (o-fife) . You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Partl Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
PAITEONIY ettt ettt ettt b4ttt 4 s st ettt e oo ere s p L]
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
o file income tax returns. Enter filer’s identifying number
Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

. DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS !
Zg: :)elltt:?or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyor 1 1123 PAYNE STREET
instructions. §  Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ... m
Application Return § Application Return
Is For Code flsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) Q7
Form 990-BL Q02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
ORGANIZATION
® The books are in the care of » 1 1 2 3 PAYNE STREET - LOUISVILLE ’ KY 40 2 O 4
Telephone No.p» 502-589-0084 Fax No. B>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox .. . ... B> :I
@ |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN}) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P D . If it is for part of the group, check this box B |:l and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 [request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
MARCH 15, 2016 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:
| [ calendar year or
| 3 tax year beginning AUG 1, 2014 ,andending JUL 31, 2015
2  [f the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: l:l Initial return l:l Final return
Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b [f this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3Bb|$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Elecironic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. ki s 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQO for payment
instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
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mstratton
0069447.09 D
Alison Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Secretary of State
Received and Filed:
8/2/2016 10:43 AM
Fee Receipt: $8.00

ALISON LUNDERGAN GRIMES, SECRETARY OF STATE

g:}’;f,"‘;:s";uﬁ‘,’g:e” Fitings | Articles of Amendment NPA
PO Box 718 (Domestic Nonprofit Corporation)
Frankfort, KY 40602
(502) 564-3490
www.s08.ky.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 14A and KRS Chapter 273, the undersigned applies to amend articles and, for that
purpose, submits the following statements:

1. The name of the corporation on record with the Office of the Secretary of State is:

Walden Theatre Corporation
(The name must be identical to the name on record with the Secretary of State.)

See Attachment "A"

2. The text of each amendment adopted:

September 21, 2015

3. The date of adoption of each amendment was

4. Check either a, b or ¢ (whichever Is applicable):

a. The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by a quorum present at such meeting and that such
amendment received at least two-thirds (2/3) of the votes which members present at such meeting or represented
by proxy were entitled to cast.

b. The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by consent in writing and was {were) signed by all members

entitled to vote with respect thereto.
c. v___The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by the board of directors and such amendment(s) received

the vote of a majority of the directors in office since there are no members or members entitled to vote.

5. This application will be effective upon filing, unless a delayed effective date and/or time is provided. The effective date
or the delayed effective date cannot be prior to the date the application is filed. The date and/or time is .

(Delayed effective date
and/or time)
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Kentucky that the forgoing is true and correct.
e // ~7 i .
/;‘-’,/ S ~> Brad Keeton President 7-12-16
“Signatufe of Officg’ or Chajrman of tife Board Printed Name Titha Date

(01/12)




ATTACHMENT “A”

ARTICLE 1

Name

The name of the corporation shall be COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER,
INC. (the “Corporation”). This Corporation is being renamed because of the merger
between Walden Theatre Corporation and Blue Apple Players, Inc., which became

effective on January 1, 2015.
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ARTICLES OF ANENDMENT

m .
ARTICLES OF IMCORPORATION
WALDEN ma'rg; CORPORATION €234
. go . 133

The name of the Corporatlpn is Walden Theatre

1.
Corporation.

. 2. The Corporation's Articles of Incorporation are amended
to read in their entirety as set forth on Annex A hereto.

3. There are no members of the Curporation entitled to
vote on the amendment of the Corporation's Articles. of :
Incorporation. At a meeting of the Board of Pirectors of the
Corporation held on August 27, 1990, the Board spproved, by &

vote of a majority of the directors of the Corporation then in
office,

the amendmunt of the Corporation's Articles of .
Incorporation to read in their entirety as set forth on Annex A

NA15.178




The name of the corporation shall be Walden Theatre
Corporation.

ARTICLE II
. Puration
The duration of the cotporatiop shall be perpetual,

ARTICLE IIT

The corporation is organized exclusively for charitsble,
oducntional and lttcrary purposss within the uoaninq of 8¢ction
SOItc)fJ) ot the Internal 5ovonuo coda ot 19'6, as amended; and -
in  particuler ¢o !ontor._}cncontuvo. pwenotl and develop
appreglation of and pareticipation in eho parforming arts; to
provide means, oquipnant and facilities eo afford young persons
an opporcunity to acquire knowlcdqe of the science of stagecraft
and practical experience in theatre production: to provide means,
equipment and facilities to afford qualified young authors,
directors, performars or other youthful artists a medium through
vhich their skills in theatrical form wmay be p:oénaod and
presented to the public; to own, lease, operate and malntain




vorkshops and theatres: to providc'tn.eruction in the the theatre
and the performing arts; and to oultivate, promote, foster,

'pc:torlinq arts. S

amTrcLe v
_ - Principal Office -
The mailing address ‘of the cOtpoéiildn‘s principal office
shall be 233 West Brosdway, Louisville, Kentucky 40202,

vers

RS,

The corporation illcnpovizodx »

fa) to solicit, roccivc; acécpt. or acquire dopations of
public or private funds; ‘

(b) to distribute its funds for cﬁatitabic, educational and
liiernry purposes consistent with the provisions of thess
Articles, the by-lawe of the corporation, and all appliicable laws
and regulations; |

(e} to buy, own, sell, convey, Qtilgn, aortqaqg,'or levase
any interest in personal or zdﬁi property, and to construct,
maintain and operate inprovcicnes on such real property,
; : ‘necessary or incident to the accomplishment of the purposes set
. forth in Article III hereof;

o e A A B R A R R S A NS

(d) to do .and perforn all acts and to exercise all powers

given to nonprofit corpornﬁionn under the provisions of Chapter

273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, which are reasonably

“2e




complish the purposes set forth in Article III
t inconsistent with the corporation’s
of the Internal Revenue

necessary to ac

hexeof and which are no

qualification under Section 501 (c) {3)

Code of the 1986, as amended (or under the corresponéing

On;tod Btates Internal revenus law), a2 a

provision of any future
educational and

corporation organized exclusively for charitable,

literary PUrposss.

9ez:a£Len:.21.£ha.§s:ze:s&ien

The ocorporation shall, in the conduct of its purposes, be

, indnpondlnt, non-noctarian. ana non-donoqlnational.
diocrininatc on the qtoundl ot
physical disability, ox nntionnl oriqtn.

ARTICLE VI

Intexrnal Affairs

The corporation shall have no cap
The corporation shall have no
dands.

ital stock nor shall it

operate for pecuniary profit,
power to tlsuc certificates of stock noxr to declare divi

The corporation is dedicated to and operated exclusivaly for

charitable, educational and literary pu:poaes and no part of the

net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of any

private shareholdexrs

shall be authorized and ampowered to pay reascnable compensation

rendered and to make payments and distributlons in
g set forth in ARTICLE III hereof.

foxr services

furtherance of the purpose

7-3-

and shall not .

n‘x,;aqo. race, crocd. color,

or’lndividuals except that the corporation

.....




o

Mo substantisl part of the acttvitiol of the corporation
ahalx be the carrying on of propnqnndn. oz Gthtrwil. atteapting
to 4influence legislation, and the co:po:atlon shall not
participate in, 6: intervene 4in (including the publishing or

‘distribution of statements) any political campaign on bshalf of

any candidate for public Office. Notwithstanding any other
provision of these Articles, the corporation'ahlll not cezry on
any activities inconsistent with the corporation's qualification
under Section 301(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of the 1986,
as amended (or under the corresponding provision of any future
United States Internal rovcnuc'law), as & corporation organized

exclusively for charitable, educational and literary purposes.

ARTICLE VIIT

The corporation shall have no members. The atfairs of the
corporation shall ba managed and conducéc& by its duly elected
Board = of Diroctorl in coupxtancc- with these Articles of
xncorporntion. the by-laws of the cotpo:ation, and al}l applicable
laws and regulations. The cxcctlon of directors shall be as
prescribed by the by-laws. Any one or more of the corporation's
dirsctors may bs ‘remov{d from office by a majority vote of the
directors of the corpofacion then in office whenever Iin those
directors® judgment the best interest of the corporation will be

secrved thereby.
pirectors may make and adopt by-laws not inconaistent with

the provisions of these Articles or the laws of the Comsnonwealth




of Kentucky. Adoption of by-laws and sdbloquunt ansndments
thereto shall be effective only upon the affirmative vote of a

majority of the directors of thu orporstion.

ARTICLE IX

Dissolution of the Corporation

Upon . the dissolution of thc‘-qo:poration. the Boarxd of
Directors shall, after paying or making provision for the payment
of all of the debts and liabilities of ‘the corporation,
| ‘ distribute of all of the assets of the corporation (a)
exclusively to further the purposes of the corporation, or (b) to
such organization as shill at the  ¢4:. qualify as an o;cabt
§ " organization within tﬁo ‘meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the
| Internal Ravenue Code of 1986, as amended (or the cozronpondlnq
: provision of any future ﬂnieod States Internal revenue law), as
e the Board of Dirsctors shnll determine. Any such assets not 80
disposed of shall be distributed by the Circuit Court of the
gounty in whach the principal office of the coxporation is then
located, or to an organisation or organisations to be used Lﬁ'
guch manner as in the judqﬁont of the court will bast accomplish

- the purpose for which the corporation was o:qanized.

ARTICLE X - = ,
Limitation of Director Liability
The personal liability of a director to the corporation for

monetary damages for breach of his/her duties as a dizector shall

be eliminated; provided, however, that the 1iability of a

Qs-
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{a) for any

director shall not be eliminated as follows:

" transaction in which the director's personal financial interest

is 4in conflict with the finincial interests of the cdzpoxutton;
(b) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve
intentional misconduct or are knovn to the director to be a

violation of law; or .{c) for any tzannaction from which the

d;:cctOr dorivodinp improper personal benefit.

ARNIGLE X =
Indemnification
Tho corporation shall indcnniry oach of 4its current or

£ornnr directorn or ofticers {and his.or'h.: hot:s. executors and

',adninist:ators) for .xpcnlcs nctually and,:.asonably incurred by

such director or officer in conncccion with the defense of any
action, suit or proceeding, civil or criminal, in which he or she
is made a party by reason of being or having boin such & dirxector
or officer; provided, that no director “or officer shall be
indemnified for expennes incurred, if he or she shall be adjudged
in such action, suit or proceeding to be liable for willful
nilcénduct or wanton and reckless disregard for human rights,
safety ' or property in the performance of such director’s or
officer's duty to tha corporation. The corporation shall also
advance amounts tO a current or former director or officer (and
his or her heirs, executors and administrators) to be used in the
payment of expanses arising in connection with the defenau of any
action, sauit or procsading, a;vil or oriminal, in which any

director or officer of thas corporation ils made a party by reason

-6-
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of being or having been such director or officer, provided that _
the person xeceiving the advance agrees in writing prior to the
rocozpﬁ of such advance “to reimburse the. corporation for all
amounts advanced if the " person is adjudged 1iable for willful
aisconduct or wanton and reckless disregard for human rights,
safety or property in the performance of his 6: her duty to the
corporation. In addition, the corporation may provide
indemnification to a current or former director or officer in
other circumstances to the extent authorised by the bylaws of the :
corporation or by a resolution of the Board of Directors, or as
provided for in an agreement betwsen the director or officer and

- the corporation.

99991, 30178
75:8b
MA31.178




OFFICE OF
SECRETARY OF STATE

DRENELL K. pavis {88 0773 g5 FRANKFORT,
Sevtetary i \%4 5 KENTUCKY

[

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF NON-STOCK, NON-PROFI'T CORPORATION

{. DRIALLE R, D 1V IS, Secretuey of Stute of the Commameondth of K uniluy'k,\
certify that there hus been ,chtlif_br;wl Aoty effice urtivles of lncorporation of
WALDEN THEATRE :CORPORATION
The vame and addeess of the registered um'nit: u[ iln’x corporation is
NANCY N, SEXTON
“9d4 BELLEWOOD ROAD
V' ARCHERXGE, xBNTUCKY

l.I.IV ‘ll"l ‘ .

NOW L THERLFORLE, finding that these articles of incorporation conform to bue
and that all fees therefore having beon paid ax greseribied by e, 1 DREAELL K.
DAVIS, Seevetary of State, aue this Coetificate of Incorporation,

-~ ssued this - 30TH  day of ~ APRIL

at Frankjort, Kentucky,

Drotesice £ Oonss

SELNAFARY OF STATA

RECHRETARY OF HTATE ABHISTANT BALRETANY OF BYALE
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ARTICLER OF JTHCORPORATION
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B b “ WALDEN THEATRE CORFORATION

e andetntgued, b os wode fpeocporatar ol a gonstock, ponprof it cor-
petat ton wnder the prwintons of Chapter 11 of the Keatucky Revised Statutes,
heveby wlopts the following Artivies of Incorporation for such corporat fons

ARBACLE . ‘ :
NAME
She tame of the cotporat lon sbatl dw Halﬂvn Theat re Cutﬁurutluﬁ. v
ARTICLE 11 ( [ o
unﬁx(‘mn

The period of duration of th!u vurpnrutlun uhull be verputuai.

ARTILI.E l ‘
PURPOSE

The curparatlon is ofganlzed exclusively for charitable, educational and cul-
tural purpasesi and In particular to foster, encourage, promote and develop appre-
clathm of and partic l[mthm in the performing arta} to provide means, equipment and
facidithen to at fard all pursons an opportunily ta acgnire knowledge of the selence
of wtagertalt ad et leal experivies dn theatre product tong to provide miane,
equipment and taciitles to attord qm_pltllml yaoling, authors, tllru'_toru, perfatmets -nr
other youthtul artilsts o medium through which thely akille in theatrical torm may be
produced und presented to the public; to own, tease, operate and malatain workuhiops
and theatfen; to provide fastruction fn the theatre and the performing arts; and to
cultivate, promote, fester, spopsar and ;{!fsvvlu;: the usderstandtog, taste aud appre-
chatton of the performing 4rts. o

ARTICLE 1V
POWERS

de b surporat ton sliat ] have and may caotelng any and all powets st oot
S Lhapted 74 o the Eoabahy Hevined Blatuten wirivh ate secvesary, mubCabile and
propes B the attalpoent ol (te Forvgofog jrd pones,

fro b saonpod at bon ndotb | baave aind ey easio e I Q4 Bttt coisietenl Lith ota



putposee ol other posern glven to nonntuek, nomprof (t corpoeat fons under the

proviatons ol Chaptes 223 of the Kentueky Revined Btatutes,

e e cutporat s sl by du the vonduct of (e purponea, be fndependent

won=ves dar Loty aimd pon denomtoat fonal s and shall nol discerininate on the groundsy

wt Ben, Tave, cteed, color o nat fonal origlo,

d. No patt ot the not carnfngs of the covporatfon shall fnure to the

benel bt b, or be d!utrllmmhlu to, tts members, divectors, officera, or other

private pesnond, exeept that the corposat fon shall he auwthorized and nmpnwrmi

Lo pay nnluulmhhl campeasiat o Lor seevlies rooderved and to mihe paymentyn and

diatributfona e turtherance nl the purposes set forth In ARTICLE BT lmrvuf.

oo Noosubutant lal |mri of the aetlvitlon of the corporation shall be the

varrying o ol propageinda, or etherwlae attenpt fng to Inl Tuence luginfat ton,

and the corpoerat len shall mu part h iputu !n. or lnwrww tn (ineluding the

publishing or distributfon of statement 8} nuy pthit al campaign on buhulf of

any candidate lor publfc offfee. Notw!thatumllng any other provishm of these

Articles, the corpuratlon shall not carry ob any other activities not pe.rmuu-‘_(

to be carried on (1) by a corporation exempl from Federal fncome tax under

Section 301 (1) of the Internal Reveaye Code of 1954 {or the correspond ing

provisien ol any {uture Unfted States Internal Revenue Law) or (2} by o varpori~

tion, contribat lons o whideh are deduet 1o ander Sect fon 170((1)(2) of the

Il ortal Bevedpm Code ot 10 (ur the correapend fug provigion of agy future

Bultod States fnternal Kovenuas Law),

. - ARTICLE V
REGULATION OF AFFAIRS
The aftatrn ot the curporat bon shall boe managed by the Baird of Directors
fn compifun e with thene Argieles ot Incorpotatlon aidd the By-Laws of the cor-
part b fesin,
ARTICLE V)
HOARI UF UIRCL TORY
: d,  dhete sl e o m-mhurul al the corpaerat ting,
B, e toad of Beectarn whad D b compoeeed b thses (0 persona, alloer

L - whiesn sbiad 1 laave Sbomopnt Cagesd thedr fotetent fa e appaee b bea ot the asta, ool




tn particutar the theatrical arts. Une IHreetor uhﬁl) be the Producer-Birector
of the Walden theatre, one Director shall be the leadsanter of the Walden School,
amd the thivd Blrector nhulllhu a member of the Board of Birectors of Walden School
Corpurat fon aul be uppé!uted by the flrst lﬁu n uurérdunco with the pracedure set
futth du the 8y=Laws of the corpuration, The Koard of Blrectors of Walden Theatre
Corporat Lun shinll heve authority to vlect oiffcers and comuittees, and to exercine
asiy and atl powers granted Lo Boarde of Dlrectors or ta the meuwbers of nonstock,
nonprof it organfzations entabljuhed ander Kentucky L, The Board of Directors shall,
at ftw organlzat fonal meeting, veatablish the terus Qf the Initial membere of the Board,
¢.  The namen and addreswes of khu_}nlllu! Board of Directors are as lollowas:
i. Nascy No Sexton,. 904 Bellewoud Roml, Anchorage, Kuntucky 40223: Producer~
Dlrector, Walden Theatreég . | |
2. Bdward ¥, Vcrml!llun; 12306 Miat letoe Road, Anchorage, Kentucky 40223
Meadnanter, Walden Sehoois sand " |
4. John G. Chtru!t. Kuntu&ky-uome Llfe Bﬁlf;;ﬁg; Lbbiﬁ{ilfé.‘keniucky 402@5:

appolntoed,

ARTICLE VI1

HEGISTERED OFFICE ARD AGENT

The registered offfce of the corpurafion shall be 904 Bellewood Road, Ancﬁurage.
Kemtueky 402271, wul the rogintered agont of the corporat jon shall be Nancy N, Sexton,
904 Bullewond Rond, Aneliorage, Kenbucky 60224, |

ARTICLE VI
AMENDMENTS

These Artilclies of lnrurpnruilun may be amended by 4 majority vote of the members
of the Board of Birectors haviog a right te vole and present st a duly (l'ulled mect ing
of wafd Board ot whivle a quoram is prosent .

ARTICLE 1K
ENGARIIRATOR
The snle (nvarporater of the corperatfon e Nqnuy N. Suutuﬁ. 404 Bullowoand Raoad,
Auchorayge, Kentacky 402273,
ARTICLE X
PIESOLUTION
Hpon the dissolut fon ol The corporat loa, the Board of Hrectore sheli. steer

peaay g o making provislon for the payiient ot all of the Jfabllitive of the coppreg e
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thea, dapose ob all of the asaels of the corporat ton esclusively For the purgaes

vt the oot b n soch manoet, or fo sich srganlsat ton or organizat ling ore.:

whevd at vpetated eacbuslvely tor charitable, edaest fonad, rellglous or sclent (04
ot prones an uhsd D oat ‘n..- thoe gualtty an ap exeapt arpatlgat fon or organizeat bons

wds 1 e U S0EGOEEE of the Internal Revenue Code of 199 Gur the corresgund in.
provisten ob aey Tutute Undted States Talerusd Revenue Lawly, an the Board of Blee tary
whal b detesmime, Aoy waele aniet % mﬂ wer diaponed of whalt e diaposed of by the

Contt ol Commap Ploas vl the county 1o which the ;lrllu'ipu"l' efflew of the corporat too
I Hu-ﬁ lm'nlm'; v‘m'luni\u'ly for wuclt priposes of o such organlzat fon ot organi-

gationn, as mihil Conrt sl ] determine, whichi-are organdged wod operated onelunively

tor such i pobes,

IN PESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the slpniture of the gele tncorporator, this

’Q'f;}. day wl':mﬂ'il.' 1976, . R A -
A | | | et

HANCY N SEXTON

&

STATE OF KENTUCKY / L
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

e o Notary Publis, fu and for the State and County aforesald, do hereby certify
that the terepgobigt At leten of taearporst fon o) Walden Theater Corparation vete
Chiin day prodoged bebore e fa e h'l-‘m' aind Coninty astorewedd ol were sbgned
at kugow Lodyed I'y;, HANEY N 5lXTONy an the wole Imnll'mmlur theteot Iln e Jur Dew

and voluntary wt and deed,
VEBESS i band wisd seal this Tigs. day of April, 1976,

N
My Commiss bon baplrest l?r" T

) .
; U .
- .'..‘\...'.-. -dus l{ .

5
t

Kutary Al ie 5’ 8L b ~F Kay,.

I EhRSITRUMLNE IR PARLD BY:

.
- ¢ 6. . f" ( . .t;ru‘
hdin 4, 1 AR
YR nl;j At o aw
A0 Bon ek e eean D e Wi Thuy
Tersbwa b e, bolgt i, RS P
YLV RN
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(Rev. August 2013)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)

Commonwealth Theatre Center Inc.

Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:

D Individual/sole proprietor C Corporation

Print or type

[:| Other (see instructions) »

D S Corporation

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) P

Exemptions (see instructions):
|:] Partnership D Trust/estate
Exempt payee code (if any)
Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)
1123 Payne St

Requester’s name and address (optional)

City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40204

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name” line
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

Social security number

Employer identification number

Part |l Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | ceriify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below), and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
instructions on page 3.

Digitally signed by Donna Adams

Slgn Signature of

Donna Adams

DN: cn=Donna Adams, o=Commanwealth Theatre Center Inc, ou=Business

8/1/2016

Here U.S, person b

Date: 2016.0825 10.97:33 -04'00°

Date b

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for information
about Form W-9, at www.irs.gov/w9. Information about any future developments
affecting Form W-9 (such as legislation enacted after we release it) will be posted
on that page.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must obtain your
correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for example, income paid to
you, payments made 1o you in settiement of payment card and third party network
transactions, real estate transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or contributions you made
to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the requester) and, when
applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If

applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the

withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of effectively connected income, and

4, Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form {if any) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct.

Note. If you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other than Form
W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is substantially
similar to this Form W-9,

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are considered a U.S.
person if you are:

* An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

¢ A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or organized in the
United States or under the laws of the United States,

* An estate (other than a foreign estate), or
« A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business in
the United States are generally required to pay a withholding tax under section
1446 on any foreign partners’ share of effectively connected taxable income from
such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received,
the rules under section 14486 require a partnership to presume that a partner is a
foreign person, and pay the section 1446 withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a
U.S. person that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the
United States, provide Form W-8 to the partnership to establish your U.S. status
and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 8-2013)




Teacher Evaluation
Commonwealth Theatre Center: The Boy Who Cried Wolf

Thank You! This information helps us continue to improve our programs and ensure that
they support student learning and your work in the classroom.

*1. Was the performance of The Boy Who Cried Wolf a good use of school day
time?

& Yes

X No

If no, please share with us your reason to help us improve.

4| 2

*2. Following the educational musical, The Boy Who Cried Wolf, did you notice:
(please check all that apply)

" New curiosity among students about the arts, or other related topics?

r Energized classroom discussion about topics in the musical?
Tell us about it! (Optional)

*3. Do you feel the program helped you with your Academic Standards, or other
required learning goals?

= Yes

X No
Please explain

] =l

*4.1f you received the Lesson Plan did you find it helpful?
13 Yes

= No

x | did not receive the lesson plan
5. Please share with us some examples of ways you feel this program made a
positive difference to students.

i

IR 2iE




6. Teacher Name and Grades you teach

]

| of

Teacher Name and Grades you teach

7. Best way to contact you

o 2

Best way to contact you

8. School Name and Location

=
.
| 2

School Name and Location

Done

Powered by SurveyMonkey
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Walden Theatre Corporation dba Walden Theatre/Blue Apple Players
Louisville, KY

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Walden Theatre Corporation dba
Walden Theatre/Blue Apple Players (the Theatre)(a not-for-profit organization) which comprise
the statements of financial position as of July 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness




of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Walden Theatre Corporation dba Walden Theatre/Blue Apple Players as of
July 31, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

'4""‘*““; Brg, %—la + YesArnr Pose

Louisville, Kentucky
November 9, 2015




STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS

JULY 31,2015 AND 2014

ASSETS
Cash
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Security deposits
Land, building and equipment, net

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Total liabilities and net assets

2015 2014
$ 199,392 § 140.119
17,401 43,742
8,418 12,719
500 -
171,051 171,526
$§ 396,762 $§ 368,106
$§ 23302 § 16,520
16,354 13,575
39,656 30,095
357,106 338,011
$ 396,762 $ 368,106

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

LA
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JULY 31, 2015 AND 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
In-kind expense transferred at merger
{Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of equipment

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Cash transferred in merger

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Interest paid

2015 2014
$ (43,007 $ 6,773
15,161 13,052
(1,527) -
27,241 (30,934)
4,301 4,211
6,575 6,996
2,779 (6,404)
11.523 (14,728)
(5,487) (23,530)
(5,487) (23,530)
53,237 -
50273 (38,258)
140,119 178,377
$ 199,392 § 140,119
$ - $ 20

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements




NOTE 1.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
DBA WALDEN THEATRE/BLUE APPLE PLAYERS
JULY 31,2015 AND 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

On January 1, 2015 Blue Apple Players, Inc. was merged into Walden Theatre
Corporation. The organization is currently doing business as "Walden Theatre /
Blue Apple Players" (a not-for-profit corporation) (heretofore referred to as "the
Theatre"). Both organizations were incorporated in Louisville, Kentucky in 1976.
The new entity integrates the two organizations' complementary strengths to
create the region's largest, most comprehensive arts education program, reaching
more than 50,000 youth (PreK - Grade 12) per year through both in-school and
extracurricular programming, as well as 5,000 adults annually. Its mission is to
develop youth and the community through excellence in comprehensive theatre
education and performance.

Funding is provided by individual, corporate and foundation contributions, tuition
and program revenue and special events.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Theatre have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables and other
liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)
with regards to financial statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under this
guidance, the Theatre is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. A
description of the three net assets categories follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are
not subject to donor-imposed restrictions.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor-
imposed restrictions have not been met.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has
stipulated that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be
made available for program operations in accordance with donor
restrictions.

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements.
Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash consists of all savings and
checking accounts on deposit.

Accounis Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of fees due from program services. The
Theatre considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no
allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible,
they will be charged to operations when that determination is made.

Land, Building and Equipment

[.and, building and equipment are recorded at cost if purchased and fair market
value if donated and depreciated based on the straight-line method over the
estimated useful life of the respective assets (3-40 years). The cost of property
and equipment purchased in excess of $300 is capitalized.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue results from recognizing tuition revenue in the period in which
the service is performed. Accordingly, tuition fees received for the next year are
deferred until the instruction commences.

10




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net
assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is
recognized. All other donor-restricted support 1s reported as an increase in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the
restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

Donated Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services.
The Theatre pays for most services requiring specific expertise. However, many
individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the
Theatre with programs and solicitations.

Expense Allocation

Expenses are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of periodic
time and expense studies and building usage. Management and general expenses

include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific
function but provide for the overall support and direction of the Theatre,

Advertising

Advertising costs are charged to expense when incurred.

Income Tax Status

The Theatre is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. In addition, the Theatre qualifies for the charitable

contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an
organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(1).

11




NOTE 2.

NOTE 3.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-
likely-than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related
interest or penalties have been recorded in the statement of activities or accrued in
the statement of financial position. Federal and state tax returns of the entity are
generally open to examination by the relevant taxing authorities for a period of
three years from the date the returns are filed.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the
financial statements through November 9, 2015, which was the date at which the
financial statements were available to be issued.

MERGER

On January 1, 2015, Blue Apple Players transferred the following assets,
liabilities and net assets to Walden Theatre Corporation:

Cash $ 53237
Accounts receivable 900
Equipment 67,583
Vehicles 35,699
Accumulated depreciation (94,083)
Deposit 500
Accrued expenses (207
Unrestricted net assets (11,602)
Temporarily restricted net assets (50,500)
Donation 5,000
Professional fee expense (6,527)
s -

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK
Cash — The Theatre periodically has cash balances in financial institutions in

excess of amounts federally insured. The risk is managed by maintaining all
deposits in high quality financial institutions.

12




NOTE 4.

NOTES,

NOTE 6.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

Receivables — Financial instruments that are exposed to credit risk consist of
accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are principally with individuals living
in the Louisville area. Realization of these accounts is dependent on various
individual economic conditions.

LAND, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT

At July 31, 2015 and 2014, the cost and accumulated depreciation of land,
building and equipment were as follows:

2015 2014

Land $§ 10,000 § 10,000
Building 79,700 79,700
Building improvements 146,268 146,268
Furniture and equipment 207.067 98,298

Total costs 443,035 334,266
Less accumulated depreciation (271,984) (162,740)
Land, building and equipment, net $ 171,051 $ 171,526
Depreciation expense § 15161 $ 13,052

LINE OF CREDIT

The Theatre has available a $40,000 line of credit. Interest is payable monthly at
the prime rate of interest (3.25% on July 31, 2015). There was no outstanding
balance at July 31, 2015.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Theatre maintains a defined contribution salary deferral plan covering
substantially all employees. Under the plan, the Theatre contributes up to a 3%
match on behalf of the employees. The expense to the organization under this
plan for the years ended July 31, 2015 and 2014 was $7,498 and $7,583,
respectively.




NOTE 7.

NOTE 8.

NOTE9.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ CONTINUED

RENTAL INCOME

Rental income is derived from rent received for use of the Theatre’s facilities.
Rental income for the years ended July 31,2015 and 2014 was $2,860 and
$4,646, respectively, and is included in miscellaneous income on the statement of
activities,

IN-KIND DONATIONS

The Theatre records various types of in-kind support, including materials and
other intangible assets. Contributed in-kind support is recognized in accordance
with FASB ASC 958-605-25, “Accounting for Contributions Received and
Contributions Made.” This pronouncement requires recognition of professional
services received if those services (a) create or enhance long-lived assets or (b)
require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and
would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. The services
received by the Theatre do not meet these criteria.

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market value when
received. The amounts are reflected in the accompanying financial statements as
support and are offset by like amounts included in expenses or assets. In-kind
donations for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 were $911 and $824,
respectively.

LEASE EXPENSE

As of July 31, 2015, Walden Theatre Corporation dba Walden Theatre/Blue
Apple Players has a month to month lease, with monthly rent of $550.

14




Commonwealth Theatre Center

Staff List
Employee
Alison Huff
Ann E Smith
Ben Park

Charles N Sexton
Donna J Adams
Hallie K Dizdarevic
Heather A Burns
Jason | Spradlin
Jennifer A Pennington
Lindsay Pike
Margaret Phillips
Megan Caudill
Melinda C Crecelius
Mera K Corlett

Paul J Lenzi

William C Marshall Il

Three highest paid employees are highlighted
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